

**OHIO**

**House**

**of**

**Representatives**

**JOURNAL**

TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2006

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIFTH DAY  
Hall of the House of Representatives, Columbus, Ohio  
**Tuesday, May 16, 2006 at 11:00 o'clock a.m.**

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Prayer was offered by Reverend Jim Morehouse of the East Main Church of Christ in Greenville, Ohio, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

The journal of the previous legislative day was read and approved.

The following guests of the House of Representatives were recognized by Speaker Husted prior to the commencement of business:

Colt Sponseller received H.R. No. 191, presented by Representative Gibbs-97th district.

David Crowley received H.R. No. 192, presented by Representative Gibbs-97th district.

The Westfall Middle School Future Problem Solving team received H.R. No. 207, presented by Representative Schlichter-85th district.

Gwen and Ty Bennett, guests of Representative Mason-8th district.

Kim Worthington, Bob Kent, and Grove City Mayor Cheryl Grossman, guests of Representative Wolpert-23rd district.

Paul LaRue, a guest of Representative S. Patton-60th district.

Diane Fox and Sue Straube, guests of Representative Fende-62nd district.

Ken and Robin Hopkins, Sharon Armstrong, Dave Sponagle, and Amber Brothag, guests of Representative Law-64th district.

Joy Smith and students from Mansfield Christian School, guests of Representative Hartnett-73rd district.

Ralph Adams and students from Felicity Franklin High School, guest of Representative Bulp-88th district.

### INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

The following bills were introduced:

**H. B. No. 589**-Representatives Setzer, Latta, Gilb, Brinkman, McGregor, J., Uecker, Gibbs, Hughes, Yuko, Cassell, Law, Fessler, Reinhard, Bulp, Buehrer, Wagner, Widener, Reidelbach, Hagan.

To amend sections 5731.02 and 5731.21 of the Revised Code to reduce the estate tax by increasing the credit and exclusion amounts.

**H. B. No. 590**-Representatives Hartnett, Healy, McGregor, R., Williams,

Cassell, Distel, Skindell, Patton, S., Beatty, Fende, Perry, Strahorn, Yuko, Oelslager, Collier, Brown, Harwood.

To amend section 3310.01 of the Revised Code to specify that Educational Choice scholarships may be used only at chartered nonpublic schools that perform comparably to or better than public schools in continuous improvement.

**H. B. No. 591**-Representatives Garrison, Allen, Boccieri, Book, Brown, Driehaus, Evans, C., Fende, Hughes, Latta, McGregor, J., Patton, S., Reidelbach, Seitz, Williams, Yuko.

To enact section 5533.871 of the Revised Code to designate State Route 660 in Guernsey County as the "Major James W. Reed Memorial Highway."

**H. B. No. 592**-Representatives Cassell, DeGeeter, Skindell, Koziura, Key, Fessler, Fende, Brown, Patton, S., Perry.

To amend section 3506.18 of the Revised Code to provide that any information on a voter verified paper audit trail identifying the time at which a ballot was cast is not a public record and must be redacted if the paper audit trail is made available to the public.

**H. B. No. 593**-Representatives Carano, Beatty, Cassell, McGregor, J., Seitz, Perry, Brown, Allen, Yuko, Collier.

To amend sections 1322.04 and 1322.041 of the Revised Code to require the Superintendent of Financial Institutions to prorate the renewal fee for a new certificate of registration or license for a mortgage broker or loan officer.

**H. B. No. 594**-Representatives Wagoner, Perry, Brown, Ujvagi.

To amend section 307.041 of the Revised Code to require that the amount spent by counties on energy conservation measures be unlikely to exceed the amount saved in energy and operating costs over the average system life of the measures, and to require that financed measures be paid for within their average system life.

Said bills were considered the first time.

#### CONSIDERATION OF SENATE AMENDMENTS

The Senate amendments to **Sub. H. B. No. 294**-Representative Kilbane, et al., were taken up for consideration.

**Sub. H. B. No. 294**-Representatives Kilbane, Miller, Seitz, Trakas, Latta, Wolpert, Evans, C., Reidelbach, Faber, Cassell, Kearns, Brown, Carano,

Hartnett, Boccieri, Perry, Healy, Buehrer, Mason, Willamowski, Oelslager, Allen, Barrett, Collier, DeGeeter, Dolan, Domenick, Gibbs, Harwood, Hughes, Koziura, Law, McGregor, J., Patton, T., Peterson, Sayre, Setzer, Smith, G., Stewart, D., Taylor, White, Yuko. -Senators Spada, Roberts, Schuler, Grendell, Harris, Kearney, Miller, D., Schuring, Zurz.

To amend sections 5715.19, 5721.01, 5721.03, 5721.06, 5739.03, 5739.033, 5739.24, and 5741.02 and to enact sections 323.65, 323.66, 323.67, 323.68, 323.69, 323.70, 323.71, 323.72, 323.73, 323.74, 323.75, 323.76, 323.77, 323.78, 5323.01, 5323.02, 5323.03, 5323.04, and 5323.99 of the Revised Code to reduce the time period for designating delinquent vacant lands subject to judicial foreclosure, to provide an expedited foreclosure procedure for unoccupied lands that have delinquent tax charges, to establish an appeal procedure for filing complaints against "rollback" exemption determinations, to extend, under certain circumstances, the date by which vendors with a certain level of limited Ohio sales must begin destination-based sourcing under the sales tax law, and to require a residential rental property owner to file with the county auditor certain information about the owner and the property.

The question being, "Shall the Senate amendments be concurred in?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 88, nays 2, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan
Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hoops
Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura	Latta
Law	Martin	Mason	McGregor J.
McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager	Otterman
Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry	Peterson
Raga	Rausen	Reed	Reidelbach
Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer	Schlichter
Schneider	Seaver	Seitz	Setzer
Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.	Stewart J.
Strahorn	Taylor	Trakas	Wagner
Wagoner	Webster	White	Widener
Widowfield	Willamowski	Williams	Wolpert
Woodard	Yates	Yuko	Husted-88.

Representatives Hood and Sykes voted in the negative-2.

The Senate amendments were concurred in.

The Senate amendments to **Am. Sub. H. B. No. 301**-Representative Seitz, et al., were taken up for consideration.

**Am. Sub. H. B. No. 301**-Representatives Seitz, Fessler, Combs, Wagoner, Coley, Trakas, Reidelbach, Gilb, White, Schneider, Willamowski, Allen, Aslanides, Barrett, Book, Carano, Cassell, Collier, Core, DeGeeter, Domenick, Evans, C., Fende, Flowers, Garrison, Gibbs, Harwood, Healy, Hughes, Key, McGregor, J., McGregor, R., Miller, Mitchell, Oelslager, Otterman, Patton, T., Sayre, Seaver, Webster, Yuko, Beatty, Mason. -Senators Goodman, Miller, D., Padgett, Roberts, Stivers, Zurz, Kearney, Fedor.

To amend sections 111.16, 1701.01, 1701.10, 1701.11, 1701.17, 1701.18, 1701.19, 1701.40, 1701.41, 1701.44, 1701.51, 1701.54, 1701.57, 1701.58, 1701.62, 1701.63, 1701.73, 1701.75, 1701.76, 1701.81, 1701.831, 1701.84, 1701.85, 1701.92, 1704.02, 1704.03, 1705.09, 1705.19, 1705.40, 1705.41, 1705.42, 1707.01, 1707.041, 1707.20, 1707.44, 1775.01, 1775.05, 1775.14, 1775.45 to 1775.52, 1782.435, 1782.436, and 1782.437 and to enact sections 1701.782, 1701.792, 1701.802, 1701.811, 1701.821, 1701.921, 1705.361, 1705.371, 1705.381, 1705.391, 1705.61, 1707.142, 1775.53 to 1775.56, 1782.438, 1782.439, 1782.4310, 1782.4311, and 1782.65 of the Revised Code to authorize and specify applicable provisions to conversions of business entities by corporations, limited liability companies, and general, limited liability, and limited partnerships; to expand the limited liability of registered limited liability partnerships; to limit liability to limited partnerships; to modify the Corporation Law relating to regulations or articles, shareholder rights, delegation authority, acceptable payments for shares, director meetings, executive committees, actions authorized after bankruptcy, distributions to shareholders when the issuing corporation "spins off" a subsidiary corporation, reorganization and restructuring of holding company corporations, and control share acquisitions; to modify the Limited Liability Company Law to specify acceptable forms of contributions; and to modify the Securities Law relating to dealer recordkeeping and filing requirements, tender offers, and incorporation in Ohio law of future amendments to federal securities laws.

The question being, "Shall the Senate amendments be concurred in?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 89, nays 1, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan

Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hoops
Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura	Latta
Law	Martin	Mason	McGregor J.
McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager	Otterman
Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry	Peterson
Raga	Raussen	Reed	Reidelbach
Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer	Schlichter
Schneider	Seaver	Seitz	Setzer
Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.	Stewart J.
Strahorn	Sykes	Taylor	Trakas
Wagner	Wagoner	Webster	White
Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski	Williams
Wolpert	Woodard	Yates	Yuko
			Husted-89.

Representative Hood voted in the negative-1.

The Senate amendments were concurred in.

### MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Representative Blasdel moved that the following resolution be brought up for immediate adoption, read by title only, and spread upon the pages of the journal.

The motion was agreed to.

The question being on the adoption of the resolution, reading as follows:

**H. R. No. 210** -Speaker Husted, Representative Beatty.

Relative to travel allowance.

*RESOLVED, That the Chief Administrative Officer of the House of Representatives is hereby authorized to pay the following named persons travel allowance for mileage as provided by section 101.27 of the Revised Code:*

NAME	DISTRICT	MILEAGE ROUND TRIP
Brian G. Williams	#41	248
John Widowfield	#42	266

The question being, "Shall the resolution be adopted?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 90, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels

DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan
Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hood
Hoops	Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura
Latta	Law	Martin	Mason
McGregor J.	McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager
Otterman	Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry
Peterson	Raga	Raussen	Reed
Reidelbach	Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer
Schlichter	Schneider	Seaver	Seitz
Setzer	Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.
Stewart J.	Strahorn	Sykes	Taylor
Trakas	Wagner	Wagoner	Webster
White	Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski
Williams	Wolpert	Woodard	Yates
Yuko			Husted-90.

The resolution was adopted.

### BILLS FOR THIRD CONSIDERATION

Representative Blasdel moved that House Rule 66, pertaining to bills being placed on the calendar, be suspended and that **Am. H. B. No.**

**312**-Representative C. Evans, et al. be taken up for immediate consideration the third time.

The motion was agreed to without objection.

**Am. H. B. No. 312**-Representatives C. Evans, Trakas, DeGeeter, Yuko, Williams, Fende, Allen, S. Patton, D. Evans, Key, Chandler, Stewart, D., Law, Uecker, Hughes, DeWine, Wolpert, Brown, Sayre, Driehaus, White.

To amend section 3501.29 of the Revised Code to ensure handicapped parking at polling places and to require the director of a board of elections to sign a statement verifying the availability of that parking before each election, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 90, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel

Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan
Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hood
Hoops	Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura
Latta	Law	Martin	Mason
McGregor J.	McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager
Otterman	Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry
Peterson	Raga	Raussen	Reed
Reidelbach	Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer
Schlichter	Schneider	Seaver	Seitz
Setzer	Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.
Stewart J.	Strahorn	Sykes	Taylor
Trakas	Wagner	Wagoner	Webster
White	Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski
Williams	Wolpert	Woodard	Yates
Yuko			Husted-90.

The bill passed.

Representative Evans, C. moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Barrett, Blessing, Book, Calvert, Combs, Flowers, Garrison, Harwood, Latta, McGregor, J., Mitchell, Otterman, Patton, T., Perry, Reidelbach, Schaffer, Schlichter, Setzer, Smith, G., Stewart, J., Taylor, Wagoner, Woodard."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

**Sub. H. B. No. 149**-Representatives Calvert, Raga, McGregor, J., Evans, C., Latta, Aslanides, Hartnett, Chandler, Oelslager, Gibbs, Seitz, Gilb, Collier, Schaffer, Kilbane, Hagan.

To amend sections 5733.01, 5733.98, and 5747.98 and to enact sections 149.307, 5703.75, 5733.47, and 5747.76 of the Revised Code to authorize a nonrefundable tax credit for rehabilitating a historic building, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

Representative Calvert moved to amend as follows:

In line 284, reinsert "(32),"; delete "~~and(32),~~"; delete "~~, and (34)~~" and insert "~~, and (34), and (35)~~"

In line 292, reinsert "(32),"; delete "~~and(32),~~"; delete "~~, and (34)~~" and insert "~~, and (34), and (35)~~"

In line 300, reinsert "(32),"; delete "~~and(32),~~"; delete "~~, and (34)~~" and insert "~~, and (34), and (35)~~"



In line 315, reinsert "(32),"; delete "~~and(32),~~"; delete "~~, and (34)~~" and insert "~~, and (34), and (35)~~"

In line 420, delete "The" and insert "For tax year 2005, the"

In line 421, after "under" insert "division (A) of"

In line 437, after "Code" insert ";

~~(34)(35)~~ For tax years 2006, 2007, and 2008, the refundable credit allowable under division (B) of section 5733.56 of the Revised Code"

In line 439, delete "~~and~~"; delete "~~, and (34)~~" and insert "~~, and (34), and (35)~~"

The question being, "Shall the motion to amend be agreed to?"

The motion was agreed to without objection.

The question being, "Shall the bill as amended pass?"

Representative Kilbane moved to amend as follows:

In line 143, after the underlined period insert "The amount of the fee shall be fixed by rule adopted under Chapter 119. of the Revised Code."

The question being, "Shall the motion to amend be agreed to?"

05/16/06

The Honorable Jon A. Husted, Speaker  
The Ohio House of Representatives  
Columbus, Ohio  
Speaker Husted,

Pursuant to House Rule No. 57, I respectfully request that I be excused from voting on **Sub. H. B. No. 149**-Representative Calvert, et al., because it might be construed that I have an interest in the legislation.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ MARY TAYLOR  
MARY TAYLOR  
State Representative  
43rd House District

The request was granted.

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 88, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Brinkman	Brown
Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert	Carmichael
Cassell	Chandler	Coley	Collier
Combs	Core	Daniels	DeBose
DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel	Dolan
Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.	Faber
Fende	Fessler	Flowers	Garrison
Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan	Hartnett
Harwood	Healy	Hood	Hoops
Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura	Latta
Law	Martin	Mason	McGregor J.
McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager	Otterman
Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry	Peterson
Raga	Rausen	Reed	Reidelbach
Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer	Schlichter
Schneider	Seaver	Seitz	Setzer
Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.	Stewart J.
Strahorn	Sykes	Trakas	Wagner
Wagoner	Webster	White	Widener
Widowfield	Willamowski	Williams	Wolpert
Woodard	Yates	Yuko	Husted-88.

The motion was agreed to and the bill so amended.

The question recurring, "Shall the bill as amended pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 84, nays 5, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Flowers	Garrison
Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan	Hartnett
Harwood	Healy	Hood	Hoops
Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura	Latta
Law	Martin	Mason	McGregor J.
McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager	Otterman
Patton T.	Perry	Peterson	Raga
Rausen	Reed	Reidelbach	Reinhard
Sayre	Schaffer	Schlichter	Schneider
Seaver	Seitz	Setzer	Skindell
Smith G.	Stewart D.	Stewart J.	Trakas
Wagner	Wagoner	Webster	White
Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski	Wolpert
Woodard	Yates	Yuko	Husted-84.

Representatives Fessler, Patton S., Strahorn, Sykes, and Williams voted in

the negative-5.

The bill passed.

Representative Calvert moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Barrett, Blessing, Buehrer, Cassell, Combs, Core, DeBose, DeGeeter, Dolan, Evans, D., Faber, Fende, Flowers, Garrison, Healy, Hughes, Law, Martin, Mason, McGregor, R., Patton, T., Peterson, Reidelbach, Reinhard, Sayre, Schlichter, Schneider, Seaver, Setzer, Smith, G., Stewart, J., Trakas, Wagoner, Widener, Wolpert, Woodard, Yates, Yuko."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

**Am. H. B. No. 393**-Representatives Patton, S., Evans, C., Schlichter, Cassell, McGregor, J., Allen, Gilb, Yuko, Combs, Beatty, Hartnett, Key, Woodard, Widowfield, Redfern, Ujvagi, Driehaus, Miller, DeBose, Flowers, Distel, Carano, Hughes, Reidelbach, Trakas, Law, Hood, Smith, S., Harwood, Strahorn, Wolpert, Boccieri, Oelslager, Willamowski, Skindell, Book, Brown, Otterman, Stewart, D., Sykes, Mitchell.

To enact section 5.2234 of the Revised Code to designate September 22 as "Emancipation Day," was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 90, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan
Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hood
Hoops	Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura
Latta	Law	Martin	Mason
McGregor J.	McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager
Otterman	Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry
Peterson	Raga	Raussen	Reed
Reidelbach	Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer
Schlichter	Schneider	Seaver	Seitz
Setzer	Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.
Stewart J.	Strahorn	Sykes	Taylor
Trakas	Wagner	Wagoner	Webster
White	Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski
Williams	Wolpert	Woodard	Yates
Yuko			Husted-90.

The bill passed.

Representative Patton, S. moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Barrett, Buehrer, Chandler, Coley, Daniels, DeGeeter, Domenick, Faber, Fende, Garrison, Healy, Hoops, Kilbane, Latta, Mason, McGregor, R., Patton, T., Perry, Peterson, Raga, Raussen, Sayre, Schaffer, Schneider, Seaver, Smith, G., Stewart, J., Taylor, Wagoner, White, Williams, Yates."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

**Sub. H. B. No. 461**-Representatives Wolpert, Yuko, Ujvagi, Otterman, Healy, Latta, Evans, D., Gilb, Hughes.

To amend sections 2903.06, 2929.01, 2929.13, 2929.14, 2929.18, 2929.19, 2945.75, 2953.08, and 4511.19 and to enact section 2929.142 of the Revised Code to increase the prison term for aggravated vehicular homicide when the offender has prior OVI convictions or guilty pleas, to allow a certified copy of a BMV record to be used as proof of a prior conviction, and to expand the circumstances in which evidence on the concentration of alcohol, drugs of abuse, or a combination of them in a person's blood, breath, or urine may be admitted as evidence, was taken up for consideration the third time.

The question being, "Shall the bill pass?"

Representative Wolpert moved to amend as follows:

In line 96, strike through "(a)(iv), (v), or (vi)" and insert "(c)(i), (ii), or (iii)"

The question being, "Shall the motion to amend be agreed to?"

The motion was agreed to and the bill so amended.

The question being, "Shall the bill as amended pass?"

The yeas and nays were taken and resulted - yeas 90, nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were: Representatives

Allen	Aslanides	Barrett	Beatty
Blasdel	Blessing	Book	Brinkman
Brown	Bubp	Buehrer	Calvert
Carmichael	Cassell	Chandler	Coley
Collier	Combs	Core	Daniels
DeBose	DeGeeter	DeWine	Distel
Dolan	Domenick	Evans C.	Evans D.
Faber	Fende	Fessler	Flowers
Garrison	Gibbs	Gilb	Hagan
Hartnett	Harwood	Healy	Hood
Hoops	Hughes	Kilbane	Koziura
Latta	Law	Martin	Mason
McGregor J.	McGregor R.	Mitchell	Oelslager
Otterman	Patton S.	Patton T.	Perry

Peterson	Raga	Rausen	Reed
Reidelbach	Reinhard	Sayre	Schaffer
Schlichter	Schneider	Seaver	Seitz
Setzer	Skindell	Smith G.	Stewart D.
Stewart J.	Strahorn	Sykes	Taylor
Trakas	Wagner	Wagoner	Webster
White	Widener	Widowfield	Willamowski
Williams	Wolpert	Woodard	Yates
Yuko			Husted-90.

The bill passed.

Representative Wolpert moved to amend the title as follows:

Add the names: "Barrett, Bubp, Cassell, Chandler, Collier, Combs, Core, Daniels, DeGeeter, Distel, Domenick, Evans, C., Faber, Fende, Fessler, Flowers, Gibbs, Hagan, Hartnett, Harwood, Kilbane, Law, Martin, Mason, McGregor, J., McGregor, R., Oelslager, Patton, T., Rausen, Reidelbach, Schaffer, Schlichter, Schneider, Smith, G., Stewart, J., Taylor, Wagner, Wagoner, Webster, White, Widener, Williams."

The motion was agreed to and the title so amended.

The title as amended was agreed to.

#### Message from the Senate

Mr. Speaker:

I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the President of the Senate has appointed as managers on the part of the Senate on matters of difference between the two Houses on:

**Sub. H. B. No. 162** - Representative Peterson - et al.

Senators Niehaus, Coughlin and Zurz.

Attest:

Vincent L. Keeran,  
Assistant Clerk.

#### Message from the Senate

Mr. Speaker:

I am directed to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has refused to concur in the House amendments to:

**Am. Sub. S. B. No. 185** - Senator Padgett- et al.

Attest:

David A. Battocletti,  
Clerk.

On motion of Representative Blasdel, the House adjourned until  
Wednesday, May 17, 2006 at 1:30 o'clock p.m.

Attest:

LAURA P. CLEMENS,  
Clerk.